
I,
	

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
 MEMORANDUM 

• To
	 ENATE 

	

...	 .	 ...	 .....	 . I.....	 .....	 .	 ...	 .....	 ....... 
FACULTY OF ARTS GROUP REQUIREMENTS 


	

Subject	 .

From.. SENATE COMMITTEE ON UNDERGRADUATE 
STUDIES 

AUGUST 4, 1981 

Date.. 

Action undertaken by SCUS at its meeting of July 28, 1981 
gives rise to the following motion: 

"That Senate approve and recommend approval 
to the Board of Governors as set forth in S.81-118, 
the revised statement on Faculty of Arts Group 
Requirements." 
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MEMORANDUM 

	

•To....	 H. ... ...........cry..................... 

s.C.u.s. 

	

Subject	 ..	 .. F4ci.01 y.	 ..... 
Group Requirements

From..	 . S.ecr.et4y................. 

... Faculty. M. Arts .Curjic.u1um.Cou,nttee.. 

Dat... . 9.i q?- l. 0 

The present calendar entry which describes the Substitution of Group 
E courses for Groups A or B is ambiguous. The Faculty of Arts Curriculum 
Committee at its meeting of July 9, 1981 has approved the following re-
wording in order to clarify the original intent of the Committee, which 
was that students could substitute 3 hours in any given group, but for 
Group A or Group B the remaining 9 hours must be taken from at least two 
Group A or Group B Departments - i.e., Departments in the Faculty Qf Arts. 

Would you please put this on the agenda of the next SCUS meeting. 

S. Roberts 

Attachment 
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CALENDAR ENTRY CHANGE 

FACULTY OF ARTS 

p . 94	 From: "Students may substitute up to a maximum of 6 hours of 
courses taken in Group E, for courses required in Group 
A, B, or C, with the constraint that a maximum total 
of 3 hours may be substituted in any one group." 

To:	 "Students may substitute up to a maximum of 6 hours of 
courses taken in Group E, for courses required in Group 
A, B, or C, with the constraints that a maximum total 
of 3 hours may be substituted in any one group, and that 
the remaining 9 hours in Group A or Group B must be 
taken from at least two Arts departments. Group E 
courses so applied will count towards the 70 required 
hours in the Faculty of Arts." 

RATIONALE: To clarify the ambiguity in the present calendar.
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